Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper

Sent: 20 October 2021 16:55

To: Tomos Jones

Subject: RE: DAT Consultation on PCNPA land - Trefin
Hi Tomos,

I've screened this consultation against the HER and other sources readily available in the HER and identified the
following records which lie within the consultation area:

PRN 1297 POST MEDIEVAL QUARRY BUILDING

The roofless shell of a building overlooking the cliff tops - an unlikely spot for a farmhouse. Perhaps military? (TAJ
24-11-88). Quarry building set within a substantial quarry. The quarry was opened in 1841. The building is
constructed of large slate slabs, maximum height of recently consolidated walls now stands to approximately 4m
high, once housed steam powered machinery. Freda Bevan donated the building to the Pembrokeshire Coast
National Park. Murphy 1996.

PRN 4629 POST MEDIEVAL CORN MILL SCHEDULED MONUMENT PE376

The site was visited as part of the Cadw funded Mills Survey of 2012-14. The mill building is preserved and presented
as a ruin, with information board, with a pair of mill stones stacked within its walls. The site is scheduled (SAM
PE376), which also includes the ruins of a second building - thought to be the mill house - and part of the mill race
running from the mill pond to the southeast. The mill pond, as depicted on the 1889 1st edition Ordnance Survey
map, is not within the scheduled area. Its location is undeveloped, covered with thick scrub and trees which
obscured any definition of the feature. The pond was recorded in 1961 to be dry and partly filled in (M.Ings, 2013)

PRN 23808 POST MEDIEVAL QUARRY

The site of a quarry (c20m by 15m NE-SW) associated with Trwynllwyd Slate Quarry lies on a west-facing coastal
slope to the east of the main quarry building (32596). It was first recorded on the 1° edition OS map of 1887. The
quarry was sold in 1898 and there is no evidence that it has been worked since this time. A Cooper 2001.

PRN 32596 UNKNOWN QUARRY

Quarry may have been in use from 1786, but production ceased in 1898. The Quarry mines into the cliff almost at its
full height. Atop the cliff are the remains of the mill building and the boiler house.

Not identified in the field. Murphy 1996.

PRN 32597 UNKNOWN QUARRY
Quarry infilled, slight scarp remains, approximately 10m long and 4m high. Murphy 1996
PRN 32682

PRN 32682 UNKNOWN FIELD SYSTEM
Field system comprising earth and stone banks on very steep coastal slopes. Murphy 1996.

PRN 42845 TRACKWAY

Narrow trackway (c.3m wide) leading from Trevine to the strip fields to the northwest of the village. It was first
recorded on the tithe survey of 1844. The section closest to the village is defined to the west by a low rubble and
slate wall (c. 0.6m high). Further to the north it is defined by a more substantial wall of slate slabs which was
probably built when Trwynllwyd quarry was in use in the late nineteenth century. The northernmost section of the
trackway is informally defined and has now been fenced. The surface is roughly gravelled in places and grassed over
for the remainder.

PRN 42846 TRACKWAY
Narrow trackway (c.3m wide) leading from the main trackway to the northwest of Trevine village (PRN 42845) to the
quarry buildings at Trwynllwyd. It was first recorded on the 1st edition OS map of 1887. Its southern end is defined
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to the west by a low wall of slate slabs (c.0.5m high) which runs for a stretch of about 80m alongside the main
trackway before branching off from it to the northwest. The remainder of the trackway follows the western side of a
field boundary. It is roughly surfaced with small stones and slate chips.

PRN 42847 UNKNOWN STANDING STONE

A single, upright slate slab (c.1m high) stands at the upper end of a west-facing field to the west of the holding at
Trevine. Its date of original and purpose are unknown. It could relate to prehistoric activity in the area but is more
likely to have been used as a rubbing post for cattle or as a means of defining strip fields (see PRN 6890). It is one of
two such standing stones in this area, the other of which lies about 30m to the southeast.

PRN 42848 UNKNOWN STANDING STONE

A single slate slab (c.1m high) stands at the upper end of a west-facing field to the west of the holding at Trevine. Its
date of original and purpose are unknown. It could relate to prehistoric activity in the area but is more likely to have
been used as a rubbing post for cattle or as a means of defining strip fields (see PRN 6890). It is one of two such
standing stones in this area, the other of which lies about 30m to the southeast.

* 32682

Temirivnm
Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2011. All
rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100017916.
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First edition Ordnance Survey 1891 Pembrokeshire sheet 08.SW 1:10560
© and database right Crown copyright and Landmark Information Group Ltd (All rights reserved 19/10/2021)
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Places of Wales Llanrian Parish Tithe Map 1844 https.//places.library.wales/browse/51.949/-
5.149/16?page=1&alt=&alt=&leaflet-base-layers 66=on

Looking at the maps which identify proposals for works in the area it don’t see any particular issues with the
proposals for removal/new fencing, new hedge, gates and bird cover crops. | see that historically this area has had a
distinctive strip field system which appears to have been lost to a large degree, and opportunities to reference this
in any new fencing could be explored. Let me know if you would like to discuss anything further.

Best wishes

Alice

From: Tomos Jones <tomosj@pembrokeshirecoast.org.uk>
Sent: 14 October 2021 10:02

To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK>
Subject: DAT Consultation on PCNPA land - Trefin

Hi Alice,

Thank you for providing your apologies for the meeting tomorrow. As you will have seen this morning, | did not get a
response, so decided to cancel the meeting.

| wonder whether DAT would be able to provide me with some advice regarding proposals for work on land that the
national park purchased earlier this year. Unfortunately, | don’t have the time and capacity to sufficiently look at the
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proposals (see attached email — sorry no shapefiles which would make things easier!). | wonder if you could provide
me with a quote for carrying out this consultation for me and also how quick you could get this done by?

I’d be grateful if you could advise me whether you think a field survey would be useful as part of this work also?

| include a map here showing the specific area of the land:
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Tomos

Tomos LI. Jones

Archaeolegydd Cymunedol / Community Archaeologist

Awdurdod Parc Cenedlaethol Arfordir Penfro / Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority
Parc Llanion / Llanion Park

Doc Penfro / Pembroke Dock

Sir Benfro / Pembrokeshire

SA72 6DY

Ffon / Tel: 01646 624830

Ffon symudol / Mobile: 07773788208

Ffacs / Fax: 01646 689076

E-bost / Email: tomosj@arfordirpenfro.org.uk / tomosj@pembrokeshirecoast.orqg.uk

www.arfordirpenfro.cymru /| www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales

Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd cyn argraffu’r e-bost hwn
Consider the environment before printing this e-mail

5ﬂ} Ysgrifennwch ataf yn Gymraeg neu Saesneg
e Please write to me in Welsh or English

Mae'r Awdurdod yn hapus i gyfathrebu yn Gymraeg neu yn Saesneg
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The Authority is happy to communicate in Welsh or English
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Website www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales
Follow us on Twitter

Join us on Facebook

Watch us on Youtube

Look at us on Flickr

This email and any attached files should only be read by those persons to whom
they are addressed and be used by them only for their intended purpose.

If you are not the intended recipient please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return email.

Please note that the contents of this email may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore the confidentiality of
this message and any reply cannot be guaranteed.

Click here to view PCNPA Privacy Notice - Keeping your Information Safe

For further information on the PCNPA please visit our website at www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Dim ond y personau hynny yr anfonwyd yr e-bost hwn atynt ac unrhyw ffeiliau sydd
ynghlwm ddylid eu darllen, a dim ond hwy ddylid eu defnyddio at y diben y bwriadwyd hwy.
Os nad y chi yw'r person y bwriadwyd eu derbyn a fyddech gystal a dinistrio pob copi a rhoi
gwybod i'r anfonwr gyda throad yr e-bost.

Noder os gwelwch yn dda y gall cynnwys yr e-bost hwn orfod cael ei ddatgelu i'r cyhoedd o
dan Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 2000 ac felly ni ellir gwarantu cyfrinachedd y neges hon
nac unrhyw ateb.

Cliciwch yma i weld Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd APCAP - Cadw eich Gwybodaeth yn Ddiogel

Am ragor o wybodaeth am APCAP ymwelwch a'n gwefan ar www.arfordirpenfro.cymru

Ystyrier yr amgylchedd cyn argraffu'r e-bost hwn os gwelwch yn dda.



